












































































































You don't often get email from kaitlyn.a.taylor@floridadep.gov. Learn why this is important

From: Kelly Brandenburg
To: Taylor, Kaitlyn A
Cc: Polycart, Johanna; Luong, Shelby; Moore, Breanna; Leroy Arce
Subject: RE: Exit Interview - Cliff Berry Inc. Miami Terminal (FLD058560699)
Date: Friday, March 8, 2024 2:23:24 PM
Attachments: image001.png

doc03612920240307142122.pdf
023443047 JJK.pdf
023487039 JJK.pdf
RE Exit Interview - Cliff Berry Inc. Miami Terminal (FLD058560699).msg
RE Exit Interview - Cliff Berry Inc. Miami Terminal (FLD058560699).msg
RE Exit Interview - Cliff Berry Inc. Miami Terminal (FLD058560699).msg

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking

links, or responding to this email.
I will be sending multiple emails due to size of attachments.
 
Email 1 of 4
See attached:

Photo of Used Oil Container properly closed with fabricated lid
Xylene Manifests for past 3 years from CBI Miami
Email Links to Access Haz Waste Manifests as requested

 
 
 

 

Kelly Brandenburg
Corporate Compliance
Cliff Berry, Inc.
Fort Lauderdale,FL 33316
compliance@cliffberryinc.com | (954) 763-3390 Office | (760) 274-3024 Mobile |
www.cliffberryinc.com

24 Hour Emergency Response (800) 899-7745
 
This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in error, please reply to advise
the sender of the error, then immediately delete this message.

From: Taylor, Kaitlyn A <Kaitlyn.A.Taylor@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 2:40 PM
To: Kelly Brandenburg <compliance@cliffberryinc.com>; Leroy Arce <LArce@cliffberryinc.com>
Cc: Polycart, Johanna <Johanna.Polycart@FloridaDEP.gov>; Luong, Shelby
<Shelby.Luong@FloridaDEP.gov>; Moore, Breanna <Breanna.Moore@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Exit Interview - Cliff Berry Inc. Miami Terminal (FLD058560699)

 

mailto:kaitlyn.a.taylor@floridadep.gov
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1BlMHydrRa4Vum9lYwTUu949B6DP4RXTMaO3WOWuTohaqrisx4q-MuxCTkPkMbpdeDyb_CWC4egANTfNb4V6O4CfeBdxSNC_1IFQH7gLvvXUvrrXHsaw0HSgS3ZFsuEPYMwwk7_iOEAdXkpB1UHxIwPiHks2Cl6ysD3I_PfPDheO3hFWVc9UGixYETPE5wVTqqPPLzXV79ZMiKUvgyZll8_c4GL1Oe3UoZHPsMNp71cePJC6TJgaXL8EWrmBqNbeK5zOBucaVwYHghJ0dp_q2o1b9f06HhhcCNoSfF0skpWs1YHCMlQibtXZN5YUryqXC/https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FLearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:compliance@cliffberryinc.com
mailto:Kaitlyn.A.Taylor@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Johanna.Polycart@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Shelby.Luong@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Breanna.Moore@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:LArce@cliffberryinc.com
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for Invoice 891888 Dated: 1/27/2023


CLIFF BERRY, INC


PageDocument


1Receipt Waste Summary


2Manifest 023443047JJK for Receipt 22-00 305713


6955


Customer Service : 1-800-592-5489 www.usecology.com
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Receipt Waste Summary


Customer ID:


Invoice Date: 01/27/2023


891888


006955


Invoice:CLIFF BERRY, INC


PO BOX 13079


FT LAUDERDALE, FL 33316-0100


Facility: US Ecology Tampa, Inc., 7202 East Eighth Ave., Tampa, FL 33619


Description Ext. PricePriceUnitQty.


e-Manifest Submission Fee $20.00$20.00EACH1.00


C140942EQF - C140942EQF HW Xylene TG 1124 $103.24$103.24DM551.00


Florida 3% Hazardous Fee $3.10$3.0972DM551.00


Subtotal: $126.34


Customer Service: 1-800-592-5489 www.usecology.com
6955 1890261r1
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Table of Contents
for Invoice 744044 Dated: 9/30/2021


CLIFF BERRY, INC


PageDocument


1Receipt Waste Summary


2Manifest 023487039JJK for Receipt 22-00 290840


6955


Customer Service : 1-800-592-5489 www.usecology.com


tc-1







Receipt Waste Summary


Customer ID:


Invoice Date: 09/30/2021


744044


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


C140942EQF - C140942EQF HW Xylene TG 1124 $70.00$70.00DM551.00


Florida 3% Hazardous Fee $2.10$2.10DM551.00


Subtotal: $92.10


Customer Service: 1-800-592-5489 www.usecology.com
6955 1729088r1
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RE: Exit Interview - Cliff Berry Inc. Miami Terminal (FLD058560699)

		From

		Hydeia Barnett

		To

		Kelly Brandenburg; Bill Reasoner; Leroy Arce; Rafael Martinez

		Cc

		Samantha Rivers

		Recipients

		compliance@cliffberryinc.com; BReasoner@cliffberryinc.com; LArce@cliffberryinc.com; RMartinez@cliffberryinc.com; SRivers@cliffberryinc.com



Here is Jan of 2024



 





 



Hydeia Barnett
Supervisor, Disposal Services 



Cliff Berry, Inc.



Fort Lauderdale,FL 33316
HBarnett@cliffberryinc.com | (954) 763-3390 Office | (954) 235-7593 Mobile | www.cliffberryinc.com




24 Hour Emergency Response (800) 899-7745



 



This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in error, please reply to advise the sender of the error, then immediately delete this message.



From: Hydeia Barnett 
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 3:03 PM
To: Kelly Brandenburg <compliance@cliffberryinc.com>; Bill Reasoner <BReasoner@cliffberryinc.com>; Leroy Arce <LArce@cliffberryinc.com>; Rafael Martinez <RMartinez@cliffberryinc.com>
Cc: Samantha Rivers <SRivers@cliffberryinc.com>
Subject: RE: Exit Interview - Cliff Berry Inc. Miami Terminal (FLD058560699)



 



here is the link to March 2022 Haz waste. 



 



From: Hydeia Barnett 
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 3:48 PM
To: Kelly Brandenburg <compliance@cliffberryinc.com>; Bill Reasoner <BReasoner@cliffberryinc.com>; Leroy Arce <LArce@cliffberryinc.com>; Rafael Martinez <RMartinez@cliffberryinc.com>
Cc: Samantha Rivers <SRivers@cliffberryinc.com>
Subject: RE: Exit Interview - Cliff Berry Inc. Miami Terminal (FLD058560699)



 



here is the link to September Haz waste



 



From: Kelly Brandenburg <compliance@cliffberryinc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 2:44 PM
To: Hydeia Barnett <HBarnett@cliffberryinc.com>; Bill Reasoner <BReasoner@cliffberryinc.com>; Leroy Arce <LArce@cliffberryinc.com>; Rafael Martinez <RMartinez@cliffberryinc.com>
Cc: Samantha Rivers <SRivers@cliffberryinc.com>
Subject: FW: Exit Interview - Cliff Berry Inc. Miami Terminal (FLD058560699)



 



Deadline



March 8



 



Hydeia/Bill.



This is what I need from you:



*	Hazardous waste manifests (Acceptance/Delivery records) for further review per 40 CFR 263.20.



*	All of 2024

*	September 2023

*	March 2022



 



*	Manifests showing proper disposal of Xylene generated by the facility per 40 CFR 262.14(a)(5).



*	2024, 2023, and 2022



 



*	Universal waste manifests for 2022 per 40 CFR 273.39.



 



Ralph/Leroy,



This is what I need from you:



*	Photo of used oil container properly closed, covered, or otherwise protected from the weather per 62-710.401(6) F.A.C..



*	Reference photo attached 



 



 





 



Kelly Brandenburg
Corporate Compliance 



Cliff Berry, Inc.



Fort Lauderdale,FL 33316
compliance@cliffberryinc.com | (954) 763-3390 Office | (760) 274-3024 Mobile | www.cliffberryinc.com




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
Cc: Polycart, Johanna <Johanna.Polycart@FloridaDEP.gov>; Luong, Shelby <Shelby.Luong@FloridaDEP.gov>; Moore, Breanna <Breanna.Moore@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Exit Interview - Cliff Berry Inc. Miami Terminal (FLD058560699)



 



	You don't often get email from kaitlyn.a.taylor@floridadep.gov. Learn why this is important



	



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 



Good morning, 



 



This email serves as an Exit Interview for the Routine Compliance Evaluation Inspection conducted at your facility Cliff Berry Inc. Miami Terminal located at 3033 NW North River Dr, Miami 33142, on 02/27/2024. First, I want to thank you for your level of cooperation and for your time given during the inspection. We truly appreciate it.



 



As discussed during our visit, I am reaching out to request some additional information and supporting documentation to facilitate the completion of the inspection report that would count toward your compliance status. Please provide the following by 03/15/2024.



 



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



 



If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.



 



Kind regards,







Kaitlyn Taylor



Environmental Specialist III



Florida Department of Environmental Protection



Southeast District – West Palm Beach



3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1



West Palm Beach, FL 33406



Kaitlyn.A.Taylor@floridadep.gov  



Office: 561.681.6628



 



The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received by completing the DEP Customer Survey. 
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320x320-cbi-profile(2)_a719c1f1-93f6-47ef-9166-e60d03a64d20.jpg







FW: Image Extract Finished / Jan 2024.msg

FW: Image Extract Finished / Jan 2024


			From


			King, Kristy


			To


			Hydeia Barnett


			Recipients


			HBarnett@cliffberryinc.com





CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 





This worked.





Jan 2024





 





Please note my email address has changed to:





kking3@republicservices.com





 





 





Thank you,





Kristy King





Customer Account Specialist





 





(O) #813-319-3427 / ( C): #813-450-7559





7202 E 8th Ave





Tampa, FL  33619





KKing3@republicservices.com





 





Emergency Response: 800.899.4672
Customer Service: 800.592.5489





 











 





 





 





From: USEcology.com <donotreply@usecology.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 3:36 PM
To: Kristy King - US Ecology <Kristy.King@usecology.com>
Subject: Image Extract Finished.





 





 HUB Image Extract 





Your job completed. See the link below to retrieve the zipped images.





https://sendfile.usecology.com/message/p7HMv9ynpvVaRbf2FClimT
(link valid until Apr 06, 2024)





List of files included:





1.	014505408JJK.pdf


2.	015880147JJK.pdf


3.	022158100JJK.pdf


4.	022158101JJK.pdf


5.	022158102JJK.pdf


6.	025880099JJK.pdf


7.	025880113JJK.pdf


8.	025880116JJK.pdf


9.	025880120JJK.pdf


10.	025880121JJK.pdf


11.	025880122JJK.pdf


12.	025880125JJK.pdf


13.	025880126JJK.pdf


14.	025880127JJK.pdf


15.	025880129JJK.pdf


16.	025880130JJK.pdf


17.	025880131JJK.pdf


18.	025880132JJK.pdf


19.	025880133JJK.pdf


20.	025880134JJK.pdf


21.	025880136JJK.pdf


22.	025880138JJK.pdf


23.	025880139JJK.pdf


24.	025880141JJK.pdf


25.	025880143JJK.pdf


26.	025880144JJK.pdf


27.	025880145JJK.pdf


28.	025880146JJK.pdf


29.	025880148JJK.pdf


30.	025880149JJK.pdf


31.	025880152JJK.pdf


32.	025880153JJK.pdf


33.	025880154JJK.pdf


34.	025880155JJK.pdf


35.	025880156JJK.pdf


36.	025880160JJK.pdf


37.	025880161JJK.pdf


38.	025880163JJK.pdf


39.	025880164JJK.pdf


40.	025880166JJK.pdf


41.	025880169JJK.pdf


42.	025880170JJK.pdf


43.	025880173JJK.pdf


44.	025965024JJK.pdf


45.	025965030JJK.pdf


46.	025965032JJK.pdf


47.	025965034JJK.pdf


48.	025965035JJK.pdf


49.	025965036JJK.pdf


50.	025965037JJK.pdf


51.	025965038JJK.pdf


52.	587247.pdf


53.	588247.pdf


54.	593627.pdf





54 images exported, zipped to ImageExport-2024-3-7-15-35.zip (17.0Mb)








image001.png


ka REPUBLIC

wﬁ SERVICES

Sustainability in Action











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







FW: Image Extract Finished..msg

FW: Image Extract Finished.


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





March 2022





 





From: USEcology.com <donotreply@usecology.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 2:53 PM
To: Kristy King - US Ecology <Kristy.King@usecology.com>
Subject: Image Extract Finished.





 





 HUB Image Extract 





Your job completed. See the link below to retrieve the zipped images.





https://sendfile.usecology.com/message/klsTGGOLATGcHZFOEdeQfc
(link valid until Apr 04, 2024)





List of files included:





1.	020265278JJK.pdf


2.	020265279JJK.pdf


3.	022158045JJK.pdf


4.	022158361JJK.pdf


5.	022158363JJK.pdf


6.	022158364JJK.pdf


7.	023487245JJK.pdf


8.	023487247JJK.pdf


9.	023487248JJK.pdf


10.	023487249JJK.pdf


11.	023487250JJK.pdf


12.	023487251JJK.pdf


13.	023487253JJK.pdf


14.	023487254JJK.pdf


15.	023487255JJK.pdf


16.	023487256JJK.pdf


17.	023487258JJK.pdf


18.	023487260JJK.pdf


19.	023487261JJK.pdf


20.	023487262JJK.pdf


21.	023487263JJK.pdf


22.	023487264JJK.pdf


23.	023487266JJK.pdf


24.	023487267JJK.pdf





24 images exported, zipped to ImageExport-2024-3-5-14-52.zip (790.8kb)











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
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Sept 2023 - hyperlink.msg

Sept 2023 - hyperlink


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





See if this hyperlink will take you to the manifest zip files.





 





https://sendfile.usecology.com/message/zRosDGgjcHHB6Y0g46IcLA





 





Let me know.





Kristy





 





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
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,
 
This email serves as an Exit Interview for the Routine Compliance Evaluation Inspection
conducted at your facility Cliff Berry Inc. Miami Terminal located at 3033 NW North River Dr,
Miami 33142, on 02/27/2024. First, I want to thank you for your level of cooperation and for
your time given during the inspection. We truly appreciate it.
 
As discussed during our visit, I am reaching out to request some additional information and
supporting documentation to facilitate the completion of the inspection report that would
count toward your compliance status. Please provide the following by 03/15/2024.
 

Hazardous waste manifests (Acceptance/Delivery records) for further review per 40 CFR
263.20.

All of 2024
September 2023
March 2022

 
Manifests showing proper disposal of Xylene generated by the facility per 40 CFR
262.14(a)(5).

2024, 2023, and 2022
 

Universal waste manifests for 2022 per 40 CFR 273.39.
 

Photo of used oil container properly closed, covered, or otherwise protected from the
weather per 62-710.401(6) F.A.C..

Reference photo attached
 
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

 
The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received by completing the DEP Customer Survey. 
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